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AIG Ref : SLORS2K
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle registration number SMB5034E. Your client's negligent
driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair $ 1695.00
Loss of Use (S 350 x 2 Days)

Double Decker S 700.00
LTA Search Fee $5.00
Total $ 2400.00

We enclose the following documents,
* Repair Invoice
e GIA Report
* LTA Search
» Survey Report and Bus Photos to be furnished by LKK.

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment by
cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRAT BUSES LTD.

Fudeey Wee | DID : 6556 3521 | FAX:64819221 | Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg | Claims
Department | 6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140

&5 SMRT

AUTOMDTIVE




Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August, 2018 12:54 PM

To: eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg, insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto): Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident involving Vehicle SLQ 892K & SMB 5034E on 24/07/2018

Our Rel: CCYLCRI18015159/Nwald

23 August 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident involving Vehicle SLQ 892K & SMB S034E on 24/07/2018

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid to resolve the claim against
you and/or vour authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us
your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for
an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

I vou have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, Kindly let us have them in
writing within 7 days i.e. by 03/09/2018, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other
party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please call us if vou have further queries.

Thank you

Hest Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivinnlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Claim)

I, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party clpimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PA

E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SMB SOME (vehicle nin.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim
for repair costs and/or rental andfor loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SMB S034E that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occumed on 24072018 {date) along SIGNALISED

JUNCTION OF JLN TOA PAYOH (location) involving vehicle nu/s SLO 892K (“the aceident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my ubove mentioned claim in u manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized 1o receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/ownerfinsurers of the other

vehiclefs is concerned.

Signed by ird party claimant” Signed by “the rk:hnp“
(with if mpplicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(ALG Asin Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMET AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l

hive reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of survevor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$1.695.00 (Repair Cost), S$700.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), S$5.00 (Dishursement) for vehicle no,
SMB S034E that was damaged pursuani to the accident which occurred on 24/07/2018 (date) along

SIGNALISED JUNCTION OF JLN TOA PAYOH (location) involving vehicle no/s SLQ 892K,

This is pursuant (o the inspection conducted on 15/08/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

Well confitm that wefl arefum authorized by the owner SMRT BUSES LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMB S034E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that wefT deem fit. We/l enclose

herein the letter of suthority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further ¢luim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SMB
SO34E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement resched above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of lability basis,

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same,

Dated this '2.?’ {day) of fmunlhjlﬂj?;‘m}
/H?K LW ’

E NAZ .
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ [with chop)
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S SMRT

ﬁﬂﬁ“@a

SMRT Automotive Bervices Pte Ded
251 Forth Hridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 §3311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

customer Code: 30D00E6E6 q% GST Reg Ho. : MR-B500001-7
f 2 CEN : 1990042802
SMRT BUSES LTD 16 JUL ]m'il E Invoice Ho. : IV130700523
Date : 25.07.2019%
Block Onit Clams : e Vehicle Ho. : SMBSQ3I4E
STREET 62 Lparies: c’}" Your Ref No. : BUS/07/17/1028
6 ANG MO KIO e s Our Ref No. : 24057552
SINGAPORE 5635140 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add iscount Amount
Coat Amount
Labour
TC REPAIR RHS CTR PORTION 1.00 § 795.00 0.00 5 0.00 ] 785,00
Cchars
PIXEL STENCIL RHS REAR 1.00 § 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 -] 200.00
FROVIDE LASQUR AND MATERIAL TO 1.00 5 700.00 0.00 g 0.00 -] 700,00
PUTTY AND RESPHAY ABOVE REEATH
ITEMS
GRAND TOTAL -] 1,695.00

Femark :

Msxe/ Modal : ENVIRO 500
Accident Date : 24.07.2017

¥.B. Faymant by chegue should ba crosssd and
sada payable to 'SMET Automotiva Services Pte Led'.
Wo raceipt will be fssued unless coguanted.

122

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1/1
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"Enquire Transaction History BUS/07/17/1028 SMB5034E
Transaction History Detaila

Log DaeTime: 01 Aug 2017 /161803
Assel Type: Vehiclks Transachon Amount: 1535
Asasl 0. SLOASZK
Transachon Type: 18.32 Insurance Enguity [GIRO Paymenl] Channel Externdl Agency
v ESASBAHD - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL  Business Transaction
User ID; HALIL Reference No.- 20170801181803848606
Search Date { Time: 24 Jul 2017 21:05:00
Insurance Company. AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD

Information displayed Is comect as at the log date and fime.

|_ Enquire Related Logs:||. Back to List |

barid Transport ? Avnhor iy

Please read through the Frivacy Stalament. Tarms of Lise and Disclamear.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may after the results of the transactions
Sest veewed with IE § 0 5P ond abowe 1024 X T4 resclutizn

Copyrigh! © 2017 LTA | Prwscy Staterent | Terma of Use | Diaciaimer | Raie ihe Websie
Last updaned on 30 Jul T017 ot 12 58 Al



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Express
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ N -
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ag) Assgned | Ad) Apt AG) Submitted | Ins Auth ed Status
a1} Aug 2018 ;g:ﬁf 2018 5$1,695.00 $$1,695.00 m for Survey
__mfm I £t Adi ot | Edle Estmates Wimw Bpt Canc Cave |

Main Refarence Clalm Detalls

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS  |[Created by adjuster]

[insured: LCRF PTE LYD, Co. Heg. No.- 201624597K, Tel: +5559900500

Main .
Cia b SMAT BUSES LTD, Co. Reg Moo 1982022930

pohicke 6 | sMBS034E

Clawn Type: TP f 557534777456

_ [24/07/2017 21:00 - :59
Date of Luss: |29 Manths and 22 Days From LTA fleg Date (Man ¥r)]

Pol
N“‘:"H’E"“" 9999999999 (Comprehensive)

Policy Na.
(Clairmant )

| Excens:
SMRT Automaotive Services Pie Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park £4, 757705 Woodtands - Tel: 66662628

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. [Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Tan, Wilson-KL] Wilson-KL. TaniBaig.com

D=1 7087S6IMFEF

Reparer |
Handiing
Insurer:
Claimant's
Insurer

MS First Capltal Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62222311
:Llll_uhﬁu-ilum Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] _ [Final Rpt dus

Adjuster:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
| Thizre are no mull-l'tn‘ this case.

View All | ﬂmmmlﬂ;l[

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date Priority Type
| No resuits,

View All | Search Tasts | Coaate NewTask | Compiete |

Task Group Subject  Handler Asmigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMB5034E (5575347774SG)
[SLQ892K]
™

SMRT BUSES LTD
Jul 24 2017 9:00PM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

mej:nrrupﬂndlnul 1 per page > i
(o |Finalired On |LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print |
't |(Drak) | Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown (4] Eat | |
Photos/Images [perpage  [v] & |
ho | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
L 230819 14:56 | General View D | earc | B
2 Z.nmgnn 14:55 | General View . 0 | ewdws |
1 (22/08/19 14:56 | General View | eac G | B
A 22/08/15 14:56 | General View D | weais | A
5 ’wnam 145 | General View D s || &
6 [22/0819 14:56 | General View - O wws | A
7 |22/08/19 14:56 General View D | Lwws | M
L 22/08/19 14156 | Ganeral View O | iosars | &
9 |22/08/19 14:56 General View D  loadinc | A
10 |22/08/18 14:56 | General View 0 | loadwc | BA
i“ 23/08/1% 14:56 | Ganeral View 0 | adwe | A
12 [22/08/19 14:56 | Ganeral View 0| oeawc | A
13 |22/08/19 14:5E Odometer Reading B '_Ij Load IPG E!]"
14 22/08/18 14:56 | Chassis Number 0 | lsacrs | 4
(15 [J2/08/1% 14:56 Auinspection Photo - ﬂ___l.._u.u_m & |
18 22/08/19 14:56 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Ladirc | A
|u 22/08/19 1456 | Reinspection Photo 0| edrs | &
i [22/08/19 1456 | Reinspection Photo O | crc | @
'w zwﬂﬂﬂuﬁi Reinspection Photo @ | woadipG | E_’
Izn_'zz.rna.-':iusi Reinspection Photo ) | Losd e I B |
31 |22/08/16 14:56 | Relnspection Photo D | Lsars | A
33 22/08/19 14'56 | Reinspection Photo © | woews | b |
23 |22/08/19 14:56 | Reinspection Photo 0 weaws | & |
24 22/08/15 14:56 | Reinspection Photo - - 0 weews M
35 22/08/19 14:55 | Reinspection Photo O owewc | B
|26 |22/0B/19 14156 Reinspection Photo D  icedws | B
, | o
_Dncmhn S - 1 per page EI ‘m“
Mo  Reiabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 20/08/1815:24 TP GIA REPORT QT”@E =
2 [20/08/18 22:06 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED D) | Load boF
323008018 12:55 mmhﬂ! Accldent Invelving Vehicle SLQ 822K & SMB S034E an I_I_ o=

4 | 2W/0R/15 10:44 | VIDEO SCREENSHOT @ | Losd FOF

5 :nmmn 11:20 WORKSHOP INVOICE ) | Load POF

6 [03/09/19 1130 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Letters/Correspondences tperpage [ v]| B |
(e [Finalzed On LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) =———x [ Thumbnall| Print]
7 03/03/19 1120 | Release Voucher 3 Load POF |

8 03/09/19 1120 | LTA SEARCH 3 Load PO |

1§ [0YT9/19 11120 Loo Load POF | !
[Wo | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (5G) = Thumbnall| Print
't (321/08/18 10:06 | OI GIA REPORT © | edror ||

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checklists configuned.

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Bamarks e Drisits usless you Shoss i LD other partiel

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/9/2019
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
I'U-hlcln No: SLQB92K (Insd veh) Model: NDER DENNIS
SMBS5034E (TP veh) NVIROS00 8.8 D (A}

| Date of Accident: |24/07/2017

Global Sum Settlement | | [ | Yes | 1X] No

Repair Estimate '3 2,133.00

Final Repair Cost '3 1,685.00

Loss of Use ‘5 T00.00 2.00 days at $350.00 per day

Rental (i any) ] 0.00 days

LTA ! GIA Search Fea ] 5.00

Others: ‘5 0.00

‘5
Final Setflement Sum '3 2,400.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate
balow)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%a)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: (%) Assessed Liabiltty (*): (%)
= Assessed Liability to be filed only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) [SMRT Buses Lid - 2.400.00
2) 'S
3) -
03 Sep
JOANMNE LEE KHANG MIN 2019
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supparting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill, Rental Invoice; Release Voucher, Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill (If any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docltr... 3/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 19ssa71ar)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@likkavto com;assignments@/kkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC2I/LCR18015159/NEA3Q2

Date: 03/09/2019
REFERE
Handling Insurer-  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Pollcy No: 9684890800
Claimant Vehicle )
No SMEBES034E Insured Vehicle No: SLOABS2K
Date of Loss: 24/0772017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 557534777456
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF I
Reg No SMBS5034E
Make & Model: ALEXANDER DENMNIS ENVIROSD0, 8.8 D (A) Engine Na: 22138458
Reg Date 02/02/2015 (Man, Year: 2014) Chassis No: SFDTECLRSEMTL3T2D
Colour Silver Odometer 300658 km
Engine Capacily 8848 cc
Marke! Valua/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Markel Value/New Car Price
IT] H AT T
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 305/T0 R22.5 Rear Tyre Stze 30570 R22.5
Frant Left Side: Firenza 6 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza & mm
Front Right Side Firenza & mm Rear Right Side: Firenza & mm
Thar above values represant the mmaming fyre needs daath
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.138.00 1.885.00 443.00 20.72
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 2,138.00 1,685.00 443.00 20.72
+ Loss of Use (2.0 x S§350.00/day) (S§) 700.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 5.00
Nett Liability (S$) 2,400.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/08/2018
Date Inspectad: 15/08/2018 Inspecied AL SMRT Automolive Services Ple Lid
{(Woodlands)
B0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Period of Repair 2 Ddays
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Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Asher Sng Rong Yi

NOTE This report represents our findings af he time and place of inspectian stated herain, Such inspection has bean camiad out 1o ihe bast of our
knowiedpe and abilly but any ofher Kabily under any other circumstances i hereby axpressly sxclinded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.
I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous llems selectod.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer’'s Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPAIR RHS CTR PORTION New 1,060.00 795.00

2 PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY New B7B.00 700.00

ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS

3 PIXEL STENCIL RHS REAR New 200.00 200.00

Gross Labour Cost (S3) 2,138.00 1,695.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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